From:  Campbell, Michael
Sent: 7/15/2013 5:34:20 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Strava got me
1 bet!!

On Jul 15, 2013, at 5:33 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

> I'm happy b/c it's the only thing where I am near the top -- 2800 out of tens of thousands.

>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, July 15,2013 05:19 PM

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: Strava got me

>

> Wow. What a good deal!

>

> I'm on "the dirt search”. Current world rank in the 5,000s. LOL!!

>

>On Jul 15,2013, at 4:59 PM, "Dietz, Sidney” <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

>

>>

>>I'm doing the Rapha challenge and have to climb average of 3000ft/day for 8 days. They said they'd send me a
'woven' patch to let me advertise Rapha.

>>
>>
>> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>

>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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